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Barry Walthall

From: carol@thebodytherapeutics.com
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:11 AM
To: Barry Walthall
Subject: Re: RE: Carol Brown here w/ Lawrence Metaphysical Fair update

This is my 5th year in lawrence. These are signs made in lawrence by Signs by Design. They are on 2 prong 
wires in ground and measure about 20" X 15" more or less. If I find I will acquire anything further I will let you 
know prior to your meeting.  
Carol Ann Brown 
Director, Lawrence Metaphysical Fair 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
 

From: Barry Walthall <bwalthall@lawrenceks.org>;  
To: 'Carol Brown' <carol@thebodytherapeutics.com>;  
Cc: Megan Gilliland <mgilliland@lawrenceks.org>;  
Subject: RE: Carol Brown here w/ Lawrence Metaphysical Fair update  
Sent: Fri, May 30, 2014 2:01:09 PM  
 

Carol, 

  

Can you provide dimensions for the signs, and perhaps a photo or graphic?  I anticipate that your request will be placed on 
the June 10 City Commission agenda as a consent agenda item. 

  

Barry Walthall, Building Official - bwalthall@lawrenceks.org 

Planning & Development Services | www.lawrenceks.org/pds 

Development Services Division, 1 Riverfront Plaza, Suite 110 

P.O. Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044 

office (785) 832-3101  |  fax (785) 832-3110 

  

From: Carol Brown [mailto:carol@thebodytherapeutics.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 9:15 AM 
To: Barry Walthall 
Subject: Carol Brown here w/ Lawrence Metaphysical Fair update 
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From: Carol Brown <carol@thebodytherapeutics.com> 
Date: May 22, 2014 8:03:06 PM CDT 
To: bwalthall@lawrenceks.org 
Subject: Carol Brown here w/ Lawrence Metaphysical Fair update 

  As Director of the upcoming 4th annual Lawrence Metaphysical Fair, located at Douglas County Fairgrounds, 
Building 21, it has been my responsibility to give notification as to where my signage will be located for this 
event.  The following are those areas.  

  I may be in file under Carol Ann Brown, Lawrence Metaphysical Fair or even my sponsor and own business, 
Body Therapeutics.   

  I look forward to hearing confirmation from you that you have received this.   

  Thank you, 

Carol Ann Brown 

Director, Lawrence Metaphysical Fair 

carol@thebodytherapeutics.com 

 1-7858-317-0448 

  

Friday, July 11th through Sunday, July 13th, fair signage will be in the following places: 
23rd Street, heading east along south side just west of Harper Street 
23rd Street or Hwy coming westward from KC in lot by gas station, Subway, Set 'Em Up Jacks-
area just off of street 
North end of Fairgrounds lot on west side of Harper Street 19th Street and heading south 
South of 23rd Street on Harper Street, heading north. 
 
Please confirm that you have received this transmission.  
Thank you and have a great week.  
Carol Ann Brown 
Director, Lawrence Metaphysical Fair 
Sponsor: Body Therapeutics 
carol@thebodytherapeutics.com 
1-785-317-0448 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 

 


